

Mike Trevarthen

Web, Software, & Product Developer

EDUCATION

Associate of Arts
in Computer Science

Cerritos College
Norwalk, CA

May 1986

PROFILE

Web and Computer Software Developer with 30+ years of experience executing full-stack web services and solutions, native software programs and iOS/Android apps. Possesses exceptionally strong problem solving skills, combined with a relentless drive and passion for learning new concepts and systems.

KEY SKILLS

PHP
(100% EXPERT)

HTML / CSS
(100% EXPERT)

JavaScript / jQuery
- plus many additional, popular
JS Libraries/Frameworks
(100% EXPERT)

MS Visual Studio / C#, C++
(85% EXPERT)

**Android Studio / JAVA
App Development**
(90% EXPERT)

**SQL (MySQL, etc.) Development
and Administration**
(100% EXPERT)

**Linux Server and Hosting
Administration**
(95% EXPERT)

Computer Systems Maintenance
(Hardware/Software on MS
Windows MacOS, Linux Platforms)
(100% EXPERT)

CONTACT

7413 Buell Street
Downey, CA 90241

(610) 698-5191

mike@mtrev.net

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Co-Founder / Lead Developer
August 2014 – January 2019

Member Vantage Point, Inc.
Memphis, TN

- Conceptualized, designed and developed a sophisticated Document Sharing and Signing Solution targeted for use in the Credit Union industry.
- Designed and architected the necessary, custom hardware solution.
- Traveled to multiple customer locations across the U.S. to install instances of the solution & train staff on operation.

Episys Programmer
August 2014 – January 2019

Technology Happens, LLC
Memphis, TN

- Developed programs and custom solutions for multiple Credit Unions on Symitar's Episys Core Platform (used by most U.S. Credit Unions).

Co-Founder / CTO
February 2011 – August 2014

Xtrant, LLC
Memphis, TN

- Continued code development of a web-based Project Management System I first created while employed at Sposto Interactive, LLC.
- Managed operation of multiple core servers, services, and hosting solutions needed to provide the service on the web..
- Participated in multiple trade shows to market and market and increase awareness of the product.

CTO, Lead Back-End Developer
January 2000 – February 2011

Sposto Interactive, LLC
Kutztown, PA

- Managed and maintained all computer workstations, servers and networking infrastructure for a team of 10+ Designers and Developers, and multiple clients.
- Managed a small team of back-end programmers..
- Along with my team, I designed many of the back-end components and systems for the solutions the company provided.